VILLAGE OF

NORTH
vé‘\ 'AURORA

Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET

TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019
7:00 PM
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated April 2, 2019.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #19-02 The Village requests amending Title 17 of the North Aurora Municipal
Code (Zoning Ordinance) to add, remove and reclassify certain uses in the B-1
Community Business District, B-2 General Business District and B-3 Central Business

District.

2. Petition #19-03 (1059 Orchard Road) The petitioner requests a Special Use to allow a

Microbrewery in the B-2 General Business District.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #19-02 The Village requests amending Title 17 of the North Aurora Municipal
Code (Zoning Ordinance) to add, remove and reclassify certain uses in the B-1
Community Business District, B-2 General Business District and B-3 Central Business

District.

2. Petition #19-03 (1059 Orchard Road) The petitioner requests a Special Use to allow a

Microbrewery in the B-2 General Business District.

OLD BUSINESS

1. None.

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 2, 2019

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Co-chairman Jennifer Duncan, Commissioners Mark
Rivecco, Anna Tuohy, Tom Lenkart, Connie Holbrook, Mark Bozik and Doug Botkin. Not in
attendance: Commissioner Aaron Anderson.

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community & Economic Development
Director Mike Toth and Village Clerk Lori Murray.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated November 6, 2018
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Rivecco.

All in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #19-01 (361 Sullivan Road) The petitioner requests the following actions on
the subject property:
1) Map amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research District
to the B-2 General Business District
2) Special use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic
3) Variance to allow a parking lot to be located less than five (5) feet from a side lot line.

Chairman Brackett opened the public hearing. Those who were to speak at the hearing were sworn
in at this time. Chairman Brackett then closed the public hearing.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #19-01 (361 Sullivan Road) The petitioner requests the following actions on
the subject property:
1) Map amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research District
to the B-2 General Business District
2) Special use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic
3) Variance to allow a parking lot to be located less than five (5) feet from a side lot line.

Dr. Stephen Juriga, owner of River Heights Veterinary Hospital in Oswego, addressed the
commission. Dr. Juriga is one of 150 Board-Certified Veterinary Dentists in the United States
providing referral veterinary dental services for 400 animal hospitals in the region, as well as
Brookfield Zoo and Shedd Aquarium.



Dr. Juriga has offered these referral dental services in the Veterinary Dental Center (VDC) located
within River Heights Veterinary Hospital in Oswego for the past 15 years. In 2017 he added an
associate (second veterinary dentist) and now has a staff of ten. River Heights Veterinary Hospital
is a busy, 4-doctor general veterinary hospital and can no longer accommodate both practices.
They are looking at the I-88 corridor for their additional office for their referral dentistry business.
The volume of work is fairly small. Each doctor would have 4 to 5 surgical patients a day.

Michael Matthys with Lindengroup Architects addressed the commission. Matthys noted that their
company specializes in animal care facilities and have done over 200 animal hospital projects.
The petitioner is asking for a map amendment to amend the zoning district from OR District to the
B2 District. This will allow them to ask for a special use for a veterinary care facility. Current
setbacks required for streets are 35 feet. The existing house is set back 87 feet. The proposed
addition would be located behind the existing structure. Both side yard setbacks are at 10 feet.
The east side setback is 28 feet and the west side, where the parking is located, is 47 feet. The
required parking is 16 spaces which will be provided. Matthys said that parking will be located
where it is currently, but in order to adhere to the aisle and depth of the parking spaces that are
required, will need to push the parking lot closer to the lot line. Parking setback required is 5 feet.
In order to get parking to work with a 24-foot aisle and 18-foot depth, it leaves 6 inches to the west

property line.

Matthys noted other features of the building:

*Front porch will be part of the waiting area

*Windows will be replaced.

*Fenced in patient relief area to the rear.

*All dogs in the area will be supervised and on a leash.

*Proposed building will be a 2-story, 4600 s.f. clinic and the addition off the rear will be 2,480 s.f,
*Building includes a waiting room off the front, 3 exam rooms, a dedicated procedure room, x-ray
room and other support spaces.

PLAN COMMISSION COMMENTS
Commissioner Duncan said she liked the design and liked that the business would be keeping the

character of the house.

Commissioner Lenkart asked if the neighbor to the west had been notified that the parking would
be located 6 inches from the lot line. Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth
said that he had not heard anything back from the property owner and the public hearing process
requires that all property owners within 250 feet be notified. Lenkart asked about snow removal.
Toth said he assumed the snow would be pushed to the north. Lenkart asked if the extra building
could be used as employee living quarters. Toth said the business operator indicated that it would
be used for office space storage or hosting an internship program in which the intern could stay on
site. Lenkart asked if the signage meets requirements. Toth said that according to Condition #1,
the Veterinary Dental Center sign on the west elevation cannot be there right now due to its
placement adjacent to a residential use. As long as the property to the west is being used for
residential purposes, the wall sign would not be allowed. If the business to the west becomes an
office building, the wall sign would be allowed. The rest of the signs would need to meet the



district standards for the commercial district signs for B2 District. Lenkart said he was in favor of
the plan.

Commissioner Tuohy asked if the ramp for the business is ADA compliant. Answer was, yes.
Tuohy asked if there is ever an instance where an animal would need to be boarded. Dr. Juriga
said that if an animal needs to be observed overnight, it would go to a 24-hour facility since his
business is not a boarding facility. Juriga noted that there was an incident last year where an animal
was kept overnight due to weather. However, there is no personal boarding so the animals are not
kept overnight. Tuohy asked how the facility would be handling medical waste. Jariga said it
would be picked up by a company by the name of Stericycle. Tuohy was in favor of the plan.

Commissioner Rivecco questioned why all four lots not be rezoned instead of just the one. Toth
said the properties could be rezoned to the B2 District eventually.

Commissioners Holbrook and Botkin said they were in agreement with the plan.

Commissioner Bozik asked if there would be any exotic animals at the location. Dr. Juriga said
there are no exotic animals. He goes to Brookfield Zoo and Shedd Aquarium for those services.

Motion made by Commissioner Botkin and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart to accept the
Staff’s findings of facts and variation.

Motion by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Botkin to move the
recommendation forward to the Village Trustees. Roll Call Vote: Lenkart — yes, Botkin — yes,
Bozik — yes, Duncan — yes, Tuohy — yes, Rivecco — yes, Holbrook - yes. Motion approved.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Rivecco and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. All
in favor. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lori J. Murray
Village Clerk



Staff Report to the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission

Prepared By: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director

Petition Number: 19-02

Hearing Date: May 7, 2019

Request(s): The Village of North Aurora requests a Zoning Ordinance text amendment

to add, remove and reclassify certain uses in the B-1 Community Business
District, B-2 General Business District and B-3 Central Business District.

BACKGROUND

An implementation action step of the 2015 North Aurora Comprehensive Plan is to re-
assess the commercial land use classifications in the Zoning Ordinance to ensure they are
aligned with Comprehensive Plan objectives. In order to achieve the objectives of the
Comprehensive Plan, consolidate uses and remove any out-of-date or non-applicable
uses, staff has revisited the land use classifications for all business districts. Staff notes
that a number of business district land uses were reclassified in 2015.

Staff would now like to revisit the following land use classifications in the business
districts:

Use B-1 B-2 B-3 Use Standard
Microbrewery S S S
Oztdeor Storage S S
Tobacco Shop SP SP SP
Microbrewery

Staff has been working with an individual interested in opening a Microbrewery. An
application for special use to allow the microbrewery has been submitted and is pending
the outcome of this text amendment.

As part of the proposed text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance, Microbrewery is
being proposed as a special use in all business districts, with the following definition also
being proposed:

Microbrewery means a small facility for the brewing of beer. It may often include a
tasting room and retail space to sell the beer to patrons on the site.

According to the American Planning Association, some communities have taken the
approach that allow microbreweries as a permitted use with prescribed use standards
(referred to as ‘use standards’ in North Aurora), while other communities have required
special zoning treatment (i.e. special use). Staff is proposing Microbrewery as a special
use to allow the Village to consider each application on a case-by-case basis.




Staff Report

#19-02

5/7/19 Plan Commission
Page 2 of 2

Outdoor Storage

Outdoor Storage is currently listed as a special use in the B-2 and B-3 Business Districts.
As part of this petition, staff is requesting that outdoor storage be prohibited as a primary
use in said business districts. Outdoor storage is defined as the keeping of any goods,
material, merchandise or equipment outside of an enclosed building. An item shall be
deemed to be in storage if it is being maintained or repaired on the premises.

Staff notes that there are a number of uses that include ancillary outdoor storage
components of their operation. Some of those examples include: Building Material and
Supply Store; Contractor Yard, Gas Station; Motor Vehicle Repair and/or Service; Motor
Vehicle Sales and/or Service; Nursery and/or Garden Store; Retail, Including Outdoor
Component. All of the aforementioned uses already require special use approval. Staff
believes that outdoor storage (as a primary use) is appropriate as a special use in an
industrial district, but not in a business district.

Tobacco Shop
Staff received a tobacco license from someone interested in opening a tobacco store in

the B-2 General Business District. The Zoning Ordinance currently requires special use
approval for tobacco shops in all of the business districts. As tobacco products, nicotine
products, alternative tobacco products, vapor products and electronic smoking devices are
sold in grocery stores, gas stations, drug stores, convenience stores, staff questioned
whether or not a special use is necessary for a tobacco shop. Staff also believes that the
special use process for a tobacco shop would be subjective in any business district (What
grounds would exist for denying a tobacco shop? What conditions of approval would
even apply to a tobacco shop?)

When evaluating the uses impact on surrounding uses, staff notes that the Smoke-free
Illinois Act prohibits smoking in virtually all public places and workplaces. Retail
tobacco stores that derive more than 80 percent of its gross revenue from the sale of
tobacco products and do not have a liquor, food or restaurant license are exempt from the
act; however, the exemption only applies if located in a freestanding structure occupied
solely by the business and smoke from the business does not migrate into an enclosed
area where smoking is prohibited.

Staff is proposing to amend the Zoning Ordinance to allow tobacco shops as a permitted
use. Upon review of area municipalities, staff found that all of the Fox Valley
municipalities reviewed (Aurora, Batavia, Geneva and St. Charles) allow retail tobacco
sales as a permitted use in all of their respective business districts. Currently, if a retail
establishment is selling vapor products that do not contain tobacco, the use is classified as
“Retail, Indoor”, which is classified as a permitted use in all business districts.



>

£

25

A5

-
(]
[x]

H

Sl

Publ : in Bally Iileruld

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION
Paddock Publications, Inc.

Daily Herald

Corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of Illinois, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that it is the publisher
of the DAILY HERALD. That said DATLY HERALD is a secular
newspaper and has been circulated daily in the Village(s) of

Addison, Algonquin, Antioch, Arli Heights. Aurora.Barrington
Barrington Hills, Bartlett, Batavia, Bensenville, Bloomingdale

Buffalo Grove, Burlington, Campton Hills, Carol §

Carpentersville Deer Des Plaines, East Dundee, El

Elgin, E Vill t.Fox Fox River Grove.G
Gilberts Glen Ellyn.Glendale Heights. Glenview.Gravslake

Gumee, Hainesville, Hampshire, Hanover P Hawthorn Woo
Hoffman Estates, Huntley, Inverness, Island Lake, Itasca,

Keeneyville, Kildeer, Lake Barrington, Lake Villa, Iake in the Hills
Lake Zurich, Libertyville, Lincolnshire, Lindenhurst, Lisle,

Lombard, Long Grove, Medinah, Mt. Prospect, Mundelein, Naperville,
North Aurora, North Barnngton, Oakbrook, Oakbrook Terrace,

North Aurora, North Barrineton, Qakbrook, Oakbrock Terrace.
Palatine, Prospect Heights, Rolling Meadows. Roselle, Schaumburg,
Sleepy Hollow, South Barrington, South Elgin. St. Charles, Woodridge,
Streamw Tower Lakes, Vernon Hills, Villa Park, Volo,Warrenville
Wauco Wayne, West Chicapo, West Dun Wheaton, Wheelin,

Wildwood, Winfield, Wood Dale, Round Lake Park, Pingree Grove,

Sugar Grove

County(ies) of Cook, DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry

and State of Illinois, continuously for more than one year prior to the
date of the first publication of the notice hereinafier referred to and is of
general circulation throughout said Village(s), County(ies) and State.

1 further certify that the DAILY HERALD is a newspaper as defined in
"an Act to revise the law in relation to notices" as amended in 1992
Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 715, Act 5, Section 1 and 5. That a
notice of which the annexed printed slip is a true copy, was published
12-APR-19 in said DAILY HERALD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, the said PADDOCK
PUBLICATIONS, Inc., has caused this certificate to be signed by, this
authorized agent, at Arlington Heights, Illinois.

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.
DAILY HERALD NEWSPAPERS

NS W% }%MK"‘“

Authorized Agent

Control # 4522540



ZONING PRACTICE ..o

AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION

@ ISSUE NUMBER 3

PRACTICE MICROBREWERIES




Zoning for Small-Scale Alcohol Production:
Making Space for Brewpubs, Microbreweries,
Microwineries, and Microdistilleries

By David M. Morley, aicp

In communities across the country, beer titans like St. Louis-based Anheuser-Busch
and Chicago-based MillerCoors are facing stiff competition from a host of locally
owned and operated craft breweries.

2500
3
'= 2'000 I
g -
E 1,5“0 1 ‘.;;:’\'—\‘{'\ 0 :
m _" s
S 1000} ,
k=
= 500 i
] : ‘
= 0 - i
o 1980 2010

1900 1910

1820 - 1940 1950

@ The number of brewers is higher today than at any point during the 20th century.

Meanwhile, there is parallel growth in craft
distilleries and small-volume wineries. While
renewed interest in small-scale alcohol produc-
tion is just one facet of the buy-local move-
ment, it has special relevance for planning and
zoning practitioners.

Historically, few communities have used
zoning to draw distinctions between alcohol
production facilities of different fypes and
sizes. More recently, though, numerous lo-
calities have added provisions to their zoning
codes that acknowledge the variety of alcohol
producers. The primary motivation for these
regulatory changes is a desire to make space
for smaller producers to operate outside of
industrial districts.

The two most common small-scale alco-
hol production uses to receive special zoning
attention are brewpubs (restaurants combined
with breweries) and microbreweries (smail-vol-
ume brewers with or without on-site sales). But
references to microdistilleries (small-volume
distilleries with or without on-site sales) and

microwineries (small-volume wineries without
on-site vineyards) are also on the rise.

The purposes of this article are to high-
light why the growth In small-scale alcohol pro-
duction may merit zoning changes and to sum-
marize how communities have amended their
codes to add definitions, use permissions,
and, in some cases, additional standards to
sanction brewpubs and microproducers.

THE BOOM IN SMALL-SCALE ALCOHOL
PRODUCTION

According to the Brewers Association, the trade
group for small brewers, as of June 2013 there
were 1,165 brewpubs and 1,221 microbreweries
in the United States. By way of comparison, in
the late 1970s there were only 89 commercial
brewers of any type (Brewers Association 2013).
This boom in small-scale production has spread
to spirits and wine too. In April 2012 Time report-
ed a 400 percent surge in microdistilleries in the
U.S. between 2005 and 2012 (Steinmetz 2012).
And according to statistics maintained by trade

1870

1990 2000

Brewers Assoclatlon, Boulder, Calorado

publisher Wines & Vines, the number of wineries
producing between 1,000 and 5,000 cases per
year grew 16.5 percent between August 2011 and
January 2014 alone.

These trends have significant economic
development implications for localities across
the country. In addition to satisfying demand
for locally produced beer, wine, and spirits,
microproducers often distribute their product
regionally or nationally, bringing new money
into their host communities. Furthermore, suc-
cessful brewpubs and microproducers can help
enliven commercial and mixed use districts
that would otherwise clear out after conven-
tional retail and office hours. It’s no surprise,
then, that some communities are actively trying
to lure high-profile microbreweries from other
states (McConnell 2012).

THE TROUBLE WITH REGULATORY SILENCE
Despite the explosive growth in brewpubs and
microproducers, surprisingly few communities
explicitly sanction small-scale alcohol pro-

ZONINGPRACTICE 3.4
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 2



duction facilities through their zoning codes.
Without clear definitions and use permissions,
planning staff or public officials are forced to
make ad hoc use interpretations that can delay
or even prevent otherwise desirable develop-
ment. This regulatory silence creates uncertainty
for business owners looking to make location
decisions and secure financing, and it may have
the effect of scaring away potential applicants.
Finally, explicit definitions, use permissions,
and use-specific standards allow communities
to proactively address the potential negative
effects of brewpubs and microproducers on
surrounding areas, thereby minimizing future
conflicts with neighbors.

DEFINING USES
Clear zoning standards for small-scale alcohol pro-
duction facilities begin with clear use definitions.

Generally speaking, there are two basic schools

of thought about defining uses in zoning codes.
Some communities try to define every conceivable
potential use, while others rely on use groups (or
categories) with similar operational requirements
and attendant community effects.

The first method can bring clarity and
avoid some legal disputes over specific uses,
but it may create unnecessarily complex regula-
tions. The second method is part of larger trend
away from proscriptive use regulations, as
many communities focus more on a prescrip-
tive approach to the form of development. In
practice, most conventional new zoning codes
use a hybrid of these approaches, with broad
use categories, such as household living or
general retail, and specific use definitions for a
small subset of higher-impact or more conten-
tious uses under each category.

w
H
=
-]
i}
B
g
5
e
3
E]
=]
2
:
°

Mirroring this broader conversation about
the best approach to classifying and defining
uses, communities that have added specific
definitions for small-scale alcohol production
facilities to their zoning codes generally take
one of two approaches, Either they define
brewpubs, microbreweries, microdistilleries,
and microwineries as distinct uses, or they
define an umbrella term that encompasses
multiple types of production facilities.

Communities that define microbreweries,
microdistilleries, or microwineries as distinct
uses often rely on a production volume thresh-
old to distinguish between the “micro” and
“conventional” version of a particular use. For
microbreweries, 15,000 barrels peryearis a
common threshold, which corresponds to the
American Brewers Association’s defined limit
for a microbrewery. Given that there are no cor-
responding industry definitions for microdistill-
ery and microwinery, it is perhaps unsurprising
that thresholds for these uses seem to vary
more from place to place.

When communities define brewpubs as a
distinct use, the intent is usually to distinguish
between accessory- and primary-use brewing
facilities. Most communities stipulate that beer
production in a brewpub must be accessory to
a bar or restaurant, and many cap the volume
of beer produced annually (usually less than
15,000 barrels). Furthermore, some jurisdic-
tions quantify this subordinate relationship by
limiting the percentage of floor area or sales
attributable to the brewery component of the
business.

Definitions for brewpubs, microbrewer-
ies, microdistilleries, and microwineries often
include an acknowledgment that the alcohol
produced will be consumed both on- and off-
site. For “micro” facilities, the presumption
is typically that on-site consumption will be

ZONINGPRACTICE 3.14
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION |page 3 ]



Exa _ples of Use Definitions

. A retarl establishment thatmanuﬁacturqs*mtmore than-g;000 barrels of maftdigusron
its hc' nsed premlses each calend‘ar ( r '(Aumra, Colorado)

toRs. (Pramﬁeld : Illmms}

Wlkmbwew.

i-Azmalh fatlllty forthe: brewmg of beerthat produces \ess than 15,000 barrel .
may ofteq include a tasting room and retail space to séll the beer to piatrons on the Sité.
(Ashevfﬁe North Carelina)

o Anis estabhshm ent where malt liquors are manufactured and packaged on- or off-prem-
ises, manufacturmg:more thian 9,ooo but Tasis: than 60,500 batrels of malt liguor-on its

licensed premises each caléndaryear. (Aum C:itaradz_t)

& breWewthat produces less t 15,000 barr s ofheer pEFyeat WIth 75 percent OF

tonsumer), the two-tier system (brewar aetmg as whelesaler te retatlesto lels nsumer)
and, directlyto the consumét through earnyauts or onssité taproom or restaurant sales.
(Brewers: ‘Association)

A brewm-y (fer malt beverages) that has-an annuat nationwide production of notiess
than 10Q barrels of more thah. 10, oao barrels. (Mlssaula, M.ontana)

The productmn of beer, regardless: of the percentage. of alcoholby volume, in quantities
riot fo'exceed 5,ooo barrels per morth, with a barrel eonfaining 31 U.S. hqund gallons.
(Nashville-Davidson, Tennessée)

’Manobrewety
* The productlon of beer, regardless of the percentage of alcohol by volume, in quantities
ot to exceed 1,250 barrels permnnth (Nashvﬂle-Davndson Terinessea)

icrodistiltery:

2> A cambmatmu retaﬂ wholesale,. and smail-scale artlsan manufacturing business that pro-
du ] and serves alcahohc Spmts tfood an the iSesy (Portfownsend_ Wa_shmgl:on)

L] Afacmty that produces no moreth I 15,000 g;auons peryear of sp' fuou beverages
on—siteand sﬁail inctudea tastmg roarit in which guests/custoriiers may samplethe
pmduct (F’ort Collinis, Coturado)

- Afastﬁtythat produces alcphalrc hqverages i guantifies not ta exceed 35,000 galtons
per yédrand inclutes an accessory tasting room. A. asting koom aIIOWS custumers to
taste samples of oductsmanufaetgited onastte ar rcﬁase elated §aies jtems. Sales

of alcatiols: manufactutéd outsmfethe facmtvare premblted (Ei/anston, Iltmois)

3

(contitied onpqgesJ

subordinate to off-site consumption. For brew-
pubs, the opposite is true.

Communities that define an umbrella
term for multiple “micro” facilities tend to
stress spatial or operational features over pro-
duction volume limits. In some instances this
means a square footage limit on facility size or
the proportion of a facility that can be used for
alcohol production. In other instances, there
are no defined size limits, and the use defini-
tion simply describes a set of operational char-
acteristics (e.g., alcohol production and sales
for on- and off-site consumption).

USE PERMISSIONS

Defining and regulating small-scale alcohol
production facilities allows communities to
permit small breweries, distilleries, and winer-
ies in locations that would be inappropriate for
conventional, large-scale facilities. Typicalty,
this translates to permitting brewpubs, micro-
breweries, microdistilleries, and microwineries
in one or more commercial or mixed use dis-
tricts, either by right, with ministerial approval,
or subject to a discretionary use permit.

Permitting a use by right sends a clear sig-
nal to potential developers and business own-
ers that the use is desirable in a certain zoning
district. This approach presents applicants with
the fewest hoops to jump through before ob-
taining zoning approval, but it is important to
note that most small-scale production facilities
will still be subject to state or local licensing or
permitting laws that govern the production or
sale of alcohalic beverages.

Requiring a ministerial approval for a use
communicates that the community is generally
supportive of the use in a certain zoning district,
but this support is conditional upon compliance
with objective standards intended to minimize
negative impacts on proximate uses. This ap-
proach gives planning staff an opportunity to re-
view an application before the planning director
or zoning administrator issues an “over-the-coun-
ter” permit. Often, communities use ministerial
approval processes to confirm that a particular
application conforms to use-specific standards
(see additional standards discussion below).

Permitting a use subject to a discre-
tionary use permit (often referred to as a
conditional, special, or special exception
use permit) indicates that the community is
potentially supportive of the use in a certain
zoning district, provided the specific spatial
and operational characteristics of the use do
not pose compatibility problems. Discretion-

ZONINGPRACTICE 3.14
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 4



ary approval processes involve one or more
public hearings before the local legislative
body, planning commission, or zoning board
renders a final decision on an application.
Because the longer approval time frame and a
greater degree of uncertainty can discourage
some applicants, it is important for communi-
ties to reserve discretionary use permissions
for locations or circumstances where objective
standards are likely to be insufficient to en-
sure compatibility.

Since a brewpub typically has more in
common with a restaurant than a factory, many
communities permit brewpubs either by right
or with ministerial approval in a wide range
of commercial and mixed use districts. Mean-
while, use permissions for microbreweries,
microdistilleries, and microwineries vary con-
siderably from place to place. With that said,
though, many cities do permit microproduction
facilities either by right or with ministerial ap-
proval in at least one commercial or mixed use
district. Furthermore, it is relatively common
to permit microbreweries, microdistilleries, or
microwineries by right in more intense commer-
cial or mixed use districts and subject to a dis-
cretionary use permit in less intense districts.
(See the table on page 6.)

ADDITIONAL STANDARDS

Many contemporary zoning codes limit use
permissions with use-specific development or
operational standards. By codifying additional
standards for specific uses, the community can
permit a wider range of uses without relying on
discretionary use permits to ensure compat-
ibility. In some cases, use-specific standards
apply only in certain zoning districts, while in
other cases the standards apply community-
wide.

So far, relatively few communities have
adopted additional development or operation-
al standards for small-scale alcohol production
facilities. Among those that have, the most
common provisions relate to outdoor storage,
the size of the facility or volume of production,
loading and unloading, and proximity either to
sensitive uses or to other similar producers.

Outdoor Storage

Perhaps the most prevalent type of additional
standards for brewpubs and microproducers
are screening requirements or limitations on
the amount of space business owners can
use to store equipment, production waste, or
product. In some cases these standards take

Uﬁ@fﬂeﬁnntmns (confinged from page 4)

> Any place orpremises wherem any.wines or Ilquors are manufactured for sale, notto
exceed 5,000 gallons per year generally referred to.as a craft bouthue, orartisan distill-
ery Mlcrodjstrﬂenes may or may not mclude an an-site tastmg room, and may of may. not
operate in conjunctmn wrth, an on-srte res!auranf:or bar. Fer operatum of an on-srte tast-
irig room of in:conjunction. w'ﬂ’fgan arrvsife restaurant or bar addrtronal pem\rttmg ray-be
Feq fréd. All relevaﬂtfederaf ﬁate arid:tcat regmatlons apply, ineliyding but not lirhifed
itle 57 and Memphzs COde of Ordinanes Title 7. For ofi-site sales by manufacturer
comphance with TCA 57-3- 204 appi'res (Memphls Shelby County, Tenfiessee)

stlcrowinery:

» A combination retail, whelesale; and: smail—scale artisan manufactiring business that
producesand SEIVes Win'e and food on the premises. (Port Townsend, Washmgton)

*A faciﬁty that produces no. (nare than 100,000 gallons per year of vrnous beverages on-
srte and shall’ mclude ‘a tasting room in which guests/customers may sample the prod-
uct. (Feirt Calfins,, Golorado)

= Asmall wine producer that:does nathaye itsgwn vineyard, and instead sources its grape
production from outside:suppliers Mrcrowmerres pradice wine: for sale on- or off-sie
For thé: pllrpeses afthrs chapter, & mwrew‘nerv r,Mrmrted to-a production of no more that

2;000 barrels per year On-site consrrmptmn is riot aliowed, other thian sample tasting by
custorers shoppmg»on-srte (Glenvills; New York)

Microbrevrery/micradistilizry/miconiner:

= A facrhty with:io more than 3,000, square feet of floor areq, forthe production and pack-
aging-of alcqhﬁllc beverages for drstnbﬂtmn, retail, orwholesale, on-or eff-premrses and
whmh meets all alceheLbeverage cmttml lqws and regulatmns (Newport News, Vngmla)

mg Q§ coholir

€ th nufacture, blendmg, fermentatwn processmg, and packag
| werages with a fioor ; ared of 10,000 square feef oFless that takes place

wholly msrde a buddmg A fagility. that iny provides tasting or ret.all sale of aléaholic
beverage_s is nota mlcrobrewery, mlcrodrstlllery, or wmery use. (Daltas)

« Afacility in whrch beer wine, orother alcoholic beverages are breWed fermented, or
distilled for drstnbutlun and consumptron arid which possesses the approprate license
from the: Staie of Maryland Tastlng rooms far the consumptian of en-site preduced beer,
wine, ordistifled products are’ permrtted on the premrses (Denton, Maryland)

. Arr estabhspment wrth a prlmary use as atable service restaurant wheére beer, liquor,
wine, or otheralcoholrc beverage is manufactured onthe premises in g limited quantity
subordinate to the primary table service restaurant use. The gross floor area utilized in
a mlcrobrewery, mrcrodrstrllery, or mlcrowmery forthe productron of beey, quuor, wine,
or other alcoholic beverage shall be no greater than the gross floor area utilized for the
assouated table service restaurant A microbrewery, micradistillery; or microwinery may
include some off-site distribution of its alcoholic beverages consistent with state law.
Atasting room ortaproom may exist in‘a microbrewery, mlcrodrstlllery, ormicrowinery
where patrons miay sample the manufacturer’s products. (Waoster, Ohio)

the form of an outright prohibition on outdoor
storage.

To illustrate, Covington, Kentucky, flatly
prohibits all outdoor equipment and storage
for brewpubs and microbreweries (§§6.28.02-
03). Meanwhile, Dallas permits microbrewer-
ies and microdistilleries to store spent grain
outside in silos or containers, provided the
storage is screened from view (C51A-4.210(b)
(4)(E) (i} (cc)). And Novi, Michigan, prohibits

all outdoor storage for brewpubs and micro-
breweries, with the exception of storage in
tractor trailers for a period less than 24 hours
(§§1501.11.b and 1501.12.b).

The two basic rationales for storage
restrictions are aesthetics and public health.
Outdoor storage can be an uninviting eyesore,
especially in pedestrian-oriented areas. And
left unattended, production waste may pro-
duce foul odors and attract vermin.

ZONINGPRACTICE 3-14
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION {page 5



EXAMPLES OF DEFINED USES AND PERMISSIONS

Permitted in One or More Mixed Use or
Commercial Districts

Density By Right or Subject to Subject to
2010  (pop./square Ministerial  Discretionary Additional
Community State  Population mile) Defined Uses Approval Use Permit  Standards
Asheville NC 83,393 1856 r_r]igrobrewel_y_ _ X X B _§‘:/_-_16-1(c) 43)
) . brewpub X §14-03-08.4.u
Bismarck ND 61,272 1,986 microbrewery X
'Eil'éb'ﬁi'ﬁéib'ﬁ P 86;1;6'5' s 3472 ........ B'ré'\&b'fj'b' ................ IR §"2'6..6.5'..o'é'9' ......
Eﬁ}ii'ri:g'tar'm ............. S 42417 ........... 4 e mlcrobrewery ........... TEIEIIEE oo
Columbia SC 129,272 978 microbrewery X . §17-290
-brewpub X §6.28
Covington KY 40,640 3,079 microbrewery X §6.28
________ microdistillery X §6.28
microbrewery/
Dallas ™ 1,197,816 3,518 microdistillery/ X §51A-4.210(b)(4)
o winery
microbrewery/
Denton MD 4,418 837 micrawinery/ X
________ microdistillery _
microbrewery X X
Fort Collins Co 143,986 2,653 microdistillery X X
‘ ‘r.ni_crowinery X X )
Glenville NY 29,480 580 microbrewery X
) ) microwinery X ) )
Goodyear AZ 65,275 341 brewpub X §4-2-15
________ microbrewery _ X _ §4-2-16
brew pub X X §2.6.3.G
Memphis-Shelby TN 646,889 2,053 microbrewery X X §2.6.4.F
_______________ r'nicyodistillery X X §2.6.4.F
Missoula MT 66,788 2,428 _[r]i_g(qbrewery X
Modesto CA 201,165 5.457 microbrewery B X X §10-3.203
microbrewery/
Newport News VA 180,719 2,630 microdistillery/
______ microwinery X )
Novi Ml 55,224 1,825 brewpub X X §1501.11
.............. microbrewery X X §1501.12
microbrewery X
Port Townsend WA 9,113 1,306 microdistillery X
__microwinery ) X
St. Petersburg FL 244,769 3,964 brewpub X X §16.50.045
- microbrewery X X §16.50.045
microbrewery/
Wooster OH 26,119 1,601 microdistillery/ X
microwinery

ZONINGPRACTICE 3.4

AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 6




Facility Size or Volume of Production

Some communities use additional standards to
restrict the size of the facility, scale of produc-
tion, or the relationship between the alcohol
production facility and collocated food or bev-
erage service. This is most common in codes
where the use definition does not stipulate a
specific production limit or the nature of the
relationship between primary and accessory
uses. However, communities can also use this
type of operational standard to modify defined
limits or relationships in lower-intensity zoning
districts.

For example, Asheville, North Carolina,
limits microbreweries to 4,000 square feet of
floor area in two specific office districts (§17-16-
1(c)(43)a.3). Columbia, South Carolina, limits
microbrewery production to 1,000 barrels per
year in three lower-intensity commercial and
mixed use districts (§17-290(2)). And Novi,
Michigan, stipulates that no more than 50 per-
cent of the gross floor space in a brewpub shall
be used for brewing (§1501.11.¢€).

Loading and Unloading

A few communities have adopted additional
standards stipulating the provision or location
of loading spaces or prohibiting deliveties
during certain hours. Both of these types of
delivery restrictions can help brewpubs and mi-
croproducers be better neighbors by minimiz-
ing traffic congestion or limiting noise during
certain times of the day. Still, it's important to
note that in some pedestrian-oriented districts
it may be infeasible or undesirable to require
dedicated loading spaces due to premiums on
space or urban design goals.

As one example, Asheville, North Caro-
lina, stipulates that all microbreweries must
have an off-street or alley-accessible loading
dock (§17-16-1(c)(43)a.4). Meanwhile, St. Pe-
tersburg, Florida, discourages microbrewery ac-
cess and loading from streets and requires any
street-facing loading bays to keep their doors
closed at all times, except when actively in use.
The city also restricts service truck loading and
unloading to the hours between 8 a.m. and 8
p.m., Monday through Saturday, and between
11 a.m. and 7 p.m. on Sundays and national
holidays (§816.50.045.4—6).

Distancing Requirements

A small number of communities have adopted
distancing requirements that either limit the
proximity of small-scale alcohol production
facilities to sensitive uses, such as schools or

churches, or require a minimum separation
between similar uses. For the first type of dis-
tancing requirement, the rationale is to limit
potential spillover effects on properties where
children congregate. The rationale for the sec-
ond type of requirement is to prevent an over-
concentration of brewpubs or microproducers
in a specific district.

To illustrate, Novi, Michigan, requires
microbreweries to be separated from one an-
other by at least 2,500 feet (§1501.12.h). And
Bismarck, North Dakota, requires property
owner consent as a condition of approval for
microbreweries located within 300 feet of a lot
line for any school, church, library, or hospital
(§14-03-08.4.u.1).

CONCLUSIONS

When localities choose to define and regulate
small-scale alcohol production facilities as one
or more distinct uses, it allows them to permit
these uses in locations that would be inappro-
priate for major industrial operations. By doing
so, communities can set the stage to capitalize
on the economic and placemaking benefits of
brewpubs and microproducers.

With that said, the preceding discus-
sion only hints at the variety of approaches
localities have taken to regulate brewpubs,
microbreweries, microdistilleries, and microw-
ineries. Furthermore, a number of communi-
ties with thrjving craft brewing and distilling
scenes, such as Chicago and Portland, Ore-
gon, have yet to single out small-scale alcohol
production facilities for special zoning treat-
ment. Others have made a conscious decision
to minimize use-based restrictions in favor

of prescriptive standards for the form of de-
velopment. However, communities that don't
thoughtfully consider regulatory alternatives
for brewpubs and microproducers run the risk
of being caught “flat-footed” by an applica-
tion for a new facility that may be beneficial to
the community but is inconsistent with current
zoning.

Finally, as with any significant potential
zoning change, it can be helpful to talk to other
communities that have taken a similar ap-
proach to see what's warking and what might
need further attention. And, of course it’s al-
ways important to review both new provisions
and the intent behind those provisions with
residents, business owners, and other com-
munity stakeholders before recommending or
taking action.

REFERENCES

» Brewers Association. 2013, “Number of
Breweries.” Available at www.brewers
association.org/pages/business-tools/craft-
brewing-statistics/number-of-breweries.

* McConnell, ). Katie. 2012. “Cities Court Craft
Breweries.” CitiesSpeak.org, August 9.
Available at http://citiesspeak.org/2012
[08/o9/cities-court-craft-breweries.

¢ Steinmetz, Katy. 2012. “A Booze of One's
Own: The Micro Distillery Boom.” Time, April
6. Available at http://business.time.com
[2012/04/06/craft-distillers.

e Wines & Vines. 2014. “Wine Industry Metrics.”
Available at www.winesandvines
.com/template.cfm?section=widc&widc
Domain=wineries.

VOL. 31, NO. 3

Zoning Practice is a monthly publication of the American Planning Association. Subscriptions are

available for $o5 (U.S.) and $120 (foreign).

W. Paul Farmer, raicp, Chief Executive Officer; David Rouse, aice, Managing Director of Research and

Advisory Services.

Zoning Practice (ISSN 1548-0135) is produced at APA. jim Schwab, mcp, and David Morley, ace, Editors;
Julie Von Bergen, Assistant Editor; Lisa Barion, Design and Production.

Missing and damaged print Issues: Contact Customer Service, American Flanning Association, zos N.
Michigan Ave., Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60601 (312-431-9100 or customerservice@planning.org) within
90 days of the publication date. include the name of the publication, vear, volume and issue number or
month, znd your name, malling address, and membership number if applicable.

Copyright ©2014 by the American Planning Association, zos N. Michigan Ave., Suite 1200, Chicago, IL
60601-5927. The American Planning Association also has offices at 1030 15th St., NW, Suite 750 West,

Washington, DC 20005-1503; www.planning.org.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced or utillzed in any form or by any
means, efectronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by any information storage and
retrieval system, without permisslon In writing from the American Planning Association.

Printed on recycled paper, including 50-70% recycled fiber and 10% postconsumer waste.

ZONINGPRACTICE 3.14
. AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION |page 7



Staff Report to the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission

FROM: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director

GENERAL INFORMATION
Meeting Date: May 7, 2019
Petition Number: 19-03
Petitioner: Stephen Newman

Request(s): Special use to allow a
Microbrewery

Location: 1059 Orchard Rd.

Parcel Number(s): 12-32-327-007

Property Size: Approximately 2.84 acres

Current Zoning: B-2 PUD - General
Business District Planned Unit Development

Contiguous  Zoning: North — D&
Unincorporated Property, East — B-2 PUD — |
General Business District Planned Unit |
Development, South — B-2 PUD — General
Business District Planned Unit Development, &
West — B-2 PUD — General Business District |
Planned Unit Development ;

Contiguous Land Use: North — large tract §
vacant land, South — restaurant, East — multi-
tenant commercial building West — vacant parcel

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Commercial /Retail

PROPOSAL

The petitioner is requesting use of a 1,640 square foot tenant space located in the Orchard Crossing
Shopping Center for the production and sales of beer. Staff notes that a separate text amendment is
being proposed to allow Microbrewery as a special use in all business districts as the use is currently

not a classified use in the Zoning Ordinance.

According to information submitted by the petitioner, the space would include a production area for
brewing, a walk-in cooler, bar and seating areas. Additionally, the facility would produce roughly 500



Staff Report 19-03
May 7, 2019
Page 2 of 2

barrels of beer per year — five (5) barrels, twice a week (each barrel contains 31 gallons). The
petitioner indicated that no outdoor storage would be required and staff included a condition of

approval prohibiting outdoor storage on the property.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff finds that the information presented meets the Standards for Specials Uses as submitted by the

petitioner and as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff
recommends that the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of
Petition #19-03, subject to the following conditions:

1. A building permit shall be secured from the Village for any applicable building improvements.

2. All brewing operations shall be conducted within the confines of the building. All outdoor
storage shall be prohibited.



Letter in support of special use permit

To Whom it May Concern:

Chimp Monk Brewing proposes to operate a microbrewery in Orchard Crossing
shopping center at 1059 West Orchard Road. Beer will be both brewed and served
on site. Please see the attached diagram for a layout of the brewing and seating
areas. The hour of Operations are expected to be Monday 2 - 9 pm, Thursday 2-
9pm, Friday 2 - 10 pm, Saturday noon - 10pm and Sunday noon - 8 pm. We would
consider expanding the weekend hours to open earlier, if there is a demand to
watch international soccer and/or rugby games. Patrons would also be able to
purchase guest ciders and beer. We will also offer pre-packaged food and non-
alcoholic beverages. While customers would be encouraged to bring in their own
food from local restaurants and on special occasions, we would invite food trucks to

our location.

We understand the Village is currently petitioning to allow for microbreweries as a
special use. There are no microbreweries in the immediate vicinity, so we feel this
would fill a void for local residents. Infrastructure already exists so there will be no
impact to existing services and the business will supply the area with employment
opportunities and tax revenue. This is in line with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan,
which suggests regional commerce for the property. There will be no changes to the
outside structure aside from signage, which will comply with any applicable
regulations. There will not be any changes to the existing traffic patterns.. The site
already provides adequate parking. All necessary utilities are already in place.

The microbrewery is preparing to obtain all necessary applicable Federal State and
Local licenses.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.

Stephen Newman
CEO Chimp Monk Brewing



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. 19-03
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILENAME 1059 peward In. MatoBrx~Stn
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP

RECEIVED
L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA '

APR 18 2018

OF
Name of Applicant Stephen Newman oty TH AURORA

Applicant Address 345 N Batavia Ave, Batavia IL 60510
Applicant Telephone # 312 339-9180
Email Address Steve@chimpmonkbrewing.com

Property Owner(s) _Orchard Crossing Baceline, LLC
Owner Address 1391 Speer Blvd, Suite 800, Denver, CO 80204
Owner Telephone # 303 615 9544

IL. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY
Address of Property 1035-1061 West Orchard Road

(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: 12-32-327-007

Parcel Size . 2.92 acres

Present Use Vacant
(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District B-2 General Business
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 1 of 6



III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use = Microbrewery

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use N/A

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? No
If so, when? to what district?

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed _

Microbrewery (see attached letter for more details)

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?
Retail, Personal training facility, liquor store credit union

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

particular location? (Explain) No microbreweries in the immediate vacinity

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform
to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of

the general vicinity.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 2 of 6



v

10.

11.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring

property.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

1.

AR

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s | online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswcd.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 3 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives 10 enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance, Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this

application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief,

" e I i
=" Sl = ; 7
“Applicant or Authorized Agent Date /
o) e e T T B o } i m e e
N L Hieq
Owner ~ 2 LT Date
5 i

Application for Special Use 3/26/20619
Page d of §



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER " MAILING ADDRESS

See Attoched

I Sf%@w &) A/p,aﬂll » being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contamed In any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct.

QM ‘7‘// 7/2.c/9

Slgnature Date
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me th1s 1 day of Ae Fr ,20 | 7

Notary Pubhc




Address Buffer - Kane County IL, GIS-Technologies

of 2

http://gisiis2/AddressBuffer/AddressBuffer3.asp?PIN=12323270...

Mailing Address Buffer

Parcel Number: 1232327007

Distance; 250
Include Source Parcel: @ Yes

Feet Submit

. No

The first record is the buffered parcel

This list contains mailing addresses for parcels with in 250 feet of parcel 1232327007+ => Results as

.CSV

| Addresses
| _Parcel || TaxName ][ Address || Address (Line 2 | City lstate]]  zip |
ORCHARD
1232327007 e CssinG PO Box 1339 gﬁ% . o (601747339
CENTER LLC
1232100013|LOYAL ORDER MOOSEHEART[ ~ [
OF MOOSE
1232200014/[LOYAL ORDER MOOSEHEART| [}
OF MOOSE 60 B
1232300017|LOYAL ORDER MOOSEHEART ~ [[
OF MOOSE
BBG RANDALL 4753 N
1232327001 g 055G LLG|PRIDGEVIEW o’ By lcsmcaco . 696405266
BANK GROUP |
N A
TOWNHOMES ||564 S
1232327010} 1 - & WASHINGTON NAPERVILLE |, 605406668
OREILLY, ST
TODD A
1232403001 [DENVER 123 W 605438204
CAPITAL LLC |WASHINGTON OSWEGO L
ST STE 214
1232403008]TURF ROOM _ |PARKER 1033 FOREST |SUGAR L 605549252
LLC GRABOWSKI |[TRL GROVE
1232403010 gggsRS‘;‘SgSALL BRIDGEVIEW (4753 N cicago . 696405266
N BANK GROUP |BROADWAY
DECADE . T
1232403019 II:Ifj\CLODGING 1 giggii | 1. |WASHINGTON [NAPERVILLE | (605406674
ST STE 200
DECADE 564 S
1232403021) e oup - WASHINGTON NAPERVILLE |1, |[605406674
RANDALL LLC lIST STE 200

4/17/2019, 2:16 PM



Proposed Special Use Permit conformance with standards:

1.

Ly

8.
9.
10.
11.

The Village is currently seeking to allow the microbrewery through a special
use permit.

There are currently no microbreweries in the immediate area.

The necessary infrastructure to support the microbrewery already exist and
the microbrewery would provide employment and additional tax revenue.
The Comprehensive Plan suggests regional commerce for this property,
making the microbrewery a good fit.

Itis not necessary to make any changes to the outside structure to
accommodate the brewery.

The adjacent and neighboring properties are commercial and should have
their businesses enhanced by the patrons attracted to the microbrewery.

As previously stated the microbrewery should help increase customer flow
to the neighboring commercial business and should be a comfortable place
for local residents to meet.

The microbrewery will have no impact on traffic movements at the site.

The location already provides adequate parking.

The necessary utilities, drainage, access and other facilities already exist.
The microbrewery will be obtaining all necessary liquor and other applicable
licenses.




s

_v#i = [

N.'_,.S.—._: Mipirm g

uﬁ\k\_?a /St Civg &~

Y

w

S T
v_—..y 2 ,lu.v.w
32 X %
N ™ % D
N 3

A'lll}llllz Nv\

/

7

S e—t%:h n b"




8/2 onimmng ONCUNE NHLM SISSINSNA 40 NOLLYODT ONY AZEMAN ND
- 35V CHELI0 38 TIt S30VAS ONDAY] T34 At oo NOILYIO 710N
ANFNIAY SUIVHASY ALNG QHVGNY.LS SIWVdS uzﬁm&_”umvﬂww.omwﬁnu%n
n dS 0et
M TSR anT QIND3Y SIIVeS ZL = £65'1Z X oop / |
z VAUV ¥0074 SS0MS 40 IS 0O HOY3 ¥04 (HUINDIM 30vdS 3o
1§ nHa NOUYINTIVO oMKV »
0 TIVM LSYI NO MOANM MAHL 3AING /M
03 NOISIGENS ONSSOND TIVONYAY/H3LNZ) WIOMINACD 35 GasOddee)
w ] WIOMINAOD WAEND Z—8 GNINOZ ONILSDE '©
m z a0 X908 - LIS 098'Z9 — ANINEAVA TES0ONY
m @y, YA K21 - LIDS 26512 — ONQUNG TSOGONS
3 § 23 e v S e <
& 2 b s
; § N
r N Smu0 4 A » o
m n & O e .&...7 ) Ne \ov 3
LEZ6 < 3,£2.50.8(N e
Fgs & > ’ __ ANINESY3 5300V 20
WM £ ) ; a0’ (vodu) 0
B 00102
TW L “- ! >is ) . gﬂnlr
™~ ey et — e R T R T e e e ==
§ MMJ T T .
1_ TN e e gy es = _ | _
s Y T e l“. =
=z
S TR
7]
2f - it i
8 = I 8
£ mm e i m
Q
%2 ofl | =
| |
1y |
] ]
84N 40 XOVE OL NMOHS 8aVH Tiv Z i “ |
w0t 28 ol s 28 0L ss2 A bt “
=N Ion
N s s
g O 1[Ik g |
¥ p P
g oY 10 |3 — 8 “
- - I 2
HIHON _ _ " A _
oy 4l -
Iy
[
I 1y ®
1
VW NOLLVOOT I .._r_n
0 2 1y >
\hﬂnﬂq Ul | gg— “ “ “ . - .
J/ N o Y > < oy . )
/] S < NI
7 — [ | A i i If
i T e e L T
= b in ANINISY3I L
M usnavea [ g pois SiroL—T" | |
P Tyoe =l I i S R SO e e
2d ‘dioyay R ' ‘ 00102 a0z 2 .El«
P 7 M.E220.825 M.EZ.L0.8.8

i,




1/5  omsmuus)

SLOLOM “ON LIS ONG .........ﬂ,.“.’ ...—. m.."..m.m..w\.h o, D02 '0E ¥ITWSAON S3io@ S9NON .H.
m/o et 5 o.‘... SLIZ N HOAIAUNS GV TYNDISSS40Md SOINMTY b
§ SIONFT % FISNIOVH B SYHOHL |}
m § 7/ dodvs \

- : | ¥oaaauns i swcay A
§ 23 (¥l awn iyl {73 o0 i
1w TYNOISSI0Y, i STUEN LoTunon &
m_ m h LYy 6Thz g 2 <n§§=ﬁﬁ:»§u:ﬁ.rﬁmu%z_«m¢%m§»%3 dzo.ﬂ&owwm_
3 om ) o u_ozdziczonumz_nmpﬁnz:.guoﬁﬁezoﬁozﬂﬁxm
.na m w 9 f\@@ﬂ.m...m.mlﬁr..z.. BHLORASNING JAVH IM LVHL NVID30 AgZemy O 2 "OIUREAN 'TM §
332 ! D g
M en ot £
] m > M._#aszotz:ou 5
sg 7]
¢ soumisoans &
ALVYDLALINED w.EOEmDm..w
@
mm 8 = W

F L w [
138 11 5§
fH R 5
g
W p m
]

_ :
: IWIS DiHdVN9 )
08 =}
. ~ §
| ™ O
: 09 o¢ (] No[4
j 000 ot GRS
~ Y HION ' v
el
Lo DT T o TN
av Frre— SIONTH _anumzs_E..Ev—xus“.azbﬁguon?g.auzmgwgznmnmo
mﬁﬁﬁkéggﬂggitﬁﬂmi TN ML IHL 40 isvr .uwwz%
ey E LT Eugﬁnfinh.ﬁguoguuozoagnzzu;mm

‘ONIGGORT TIVONYY 1V B34dOHS SHLN) 007

bty AJAUNS H0 Ivig




.snclnl ua m allow a

Gf "a Y nam Dletrict

unlf Dwel|opmam
c"r?"l knuwn 1059 Or-

Aurorn,
cﬂ’m" linois. PINé

1
An cm% mn
1i
pBiicatio
Feos e
Communliv D
du for wbllc lns
F’”" m‘?ﬁ?"'u’b' 'ﬁ’ ml'tgnrlnf
urfhn 5
avolioble by cnn udln
B of 530, S
Dated this 16tk day of April,

éz##:nlg'\)wﬂopmm\‘

l?urt?ﬁshad in _Dall Herald
Apri} 18, 2019

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION
Paddock Publications, Inc.

Daily Herald

Corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of Illinois, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that it is the publisher
of the DATLY HERALD. That said DATLY HERALD is a secular
newspaper and has been circulated daily in the Village(s) of
Addison, Al uin, Antioch, Arlington Heights, Aurora Barrington
Barrington Hills, Bartlett, Batavia, Bensenville, Bloomingdale
Buffalo Grove, Burlin Campton Hills, Carol 8
(& tergville, Cary, Deer Park, Des Plaines, East Dundee, El |
Elk Grove Village Elmhurst.Fox Lake Fox River Grove.Geneva '
Gilberts,Glen Ellyn.Glendale Heights,Glenview.Grayslake.Green Oaks
Gurnee, Hainesville, Hampshire, Hanover Park, Hawthorn Woods

Hoffman Fstates, Huntley, Inverness, Island Lake, Itasca,

Keeneyville. Kildeer, Lake Barrington, Lake Villa, Lake in the Hills,
Lake Zurich, Libertyville, Lincolnshire, Iindenhurst. Lisle,

Lombard, Long Grove, Medinah, Mt. Prospect, Mundelein, Naperville,
North Aurora, North Barrington, Oakbrook, Oakbrook Terrace,
Palatine, Prospect Heights, Rolling Meadows, Roselle, Schaumburg,
Sleepy Hollow, South Barrington, South Elgin, St. Charles, Woodridge,
Stream T Lakes, Vernon Hills, Villa Park, Volo.Warrenville
Wauconda, Wayne, West Chicago, West Dundee, Wheaton, Wheeling,
Wildwood, Winfield. Wood Dale, Round Lake Park, Pingree Grove,
Sugar Grove

County(ies) of Cook, DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry

and State of Illinois, continuously for more than one year prior to the
date of the first publication of the notice hereinafter referred to and is of
general circulation throughout said Village(s), County(ies) and State.

I further certify that the DAILY HERALD is a newspaper as defined in
"an Act to revise the law in relation to notices” as amended in 1992
Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 715, Act 5, Section 1 and 5. That a
notice of which the annexed printed slip is a true copy, was published
18-APR-19 in said DAILY HERALD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, the said PADDOCK
PUBLICATIONS, Inc., has caused this certificate to be signed by, this
authorized agent, at Arlington Heights, Illinois.

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.
DAILY HERALD NEWSPAPERS

wy ula At~

Authonzed Agent |

Control # 4522969



